

Perry's Beach Service, Inc.
PO Box 2574
Fort Myers Beach, Florida 33932
239-770-7397

June 22, 2026

Lisa Batchelor
Captiva Erosion Prevention District
11528 Andy Rosse Lane
Captiva, Florida 33924

Dear Lisa,

Perry's Beach Service, Inc. will perform the tilling and dressing of the Captiva Island Beach Renourishment 2025 project area in accordance with applicable permit requirements.

Our specialty is meeting permit requirements for tilling and finish dressing the beachfront to a smooth, groomed appearance that is turtle, shorebird, and seabird friendly, as well as pleasing to the upland property owners.

Our fee for this service shall be \$17,500.00, plus a diesel fuel surcharge of \$1,500.00, for a total proposal amount of \$19,000.00.

Thank you for the opportunity.

Respectfully submitted,

Bill Perry
Perry's Beach Service, Inc.